From: Emma Ramirez

To: Maria Pisz
Cc: Laurie Cohen; Rachel Bausch; Danielle Zembrzuski
Subject: RE: Wellington Bid for Annual Drainage Infrastructure #202030
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:06:00 PM
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Hi Maria,

In this instance, the PO will be the contract for these awardees.
Thanks,

Emumar Raumives | Purchasing Department | 12300 Forest Hill Blvd. | Wellington, FL 33414 | Tel:
561-791-4021 | eramirez@wellingtonfl.gov | www.wellingtonfl.gov
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From: Maria Pisz <mpisz@wellingtonfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Emma Ramirez <Eramirez@wellingtonfl.gov>

Cc: Laurie Cohen <lcohen@wellingtonfl.gov>; Rachel Bausch <rbausch@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Wellington Bid for Annual Drainage Infrastructure #202030

For Shenandoah — The bid docs list Shenandoah General Construction, LLC who lists Daniel Dimura as
VP and as authorized person. The Bid docs are signed by Daniel Dimura. Please confirm that the

contract is with Shenandoah General Construction, LLC.

For Vortex — Wesley Kingery is listed on the Secretary’s Certification and Wesley Kingery signed the
bid docs. This one is fine.

From: Emma Ramirez <Eramirez@wellingtonfl.gov>
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Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Maria Pisz <mpisz@wellingtonfl.gov>

Cc: Laurie Cohen <|lcohen@wellingtonfl.gov>; Rachel Bausch <rbausch@wellingtonfl.gov>
Subject: Wellington Bid for Annual Drainage Infrastructure #202030

Hi Maria,

For this bid, we plan to award 3 vendors — two which are LLC’s. Shenandoah Construction, LLC
(a current vendor) and Vortex Services, LLC ( a new vendor).

Vortex Services provided the attached with their bid submittal. Wesley Kingery signed the bid
documents (you can’t read his signature, but his name is typed on some of the forms):
W:\Departments\Purchasing\Bid Documents\(IN PROGRESS) PUBLIC WORKS - ITB 202030
Annual Drainage Infrastructure Inspection, Cleaning & Repair\Submittals\Vortex

Services\Vortex Final Bid Docs.pdf

Shenandoah — | found the attached on sunbiz. Should | ask for the operating agreement?
Here’s a link to their bid documents: W:\Departments\Purchasing\Bid Documents\(IN
PROGRESS) PUBLIC WORKS - ITB 202030 Annual Drainage Infrastructure Inspection, Cleaning &
Repair\Submittals\Shenandoah\Bid Submittal by Shenandoah 202030.pdf

Thanks,

tmuwmavw Raumives | Purchasing Department | 12300 Forest Hill Blvd. | Wellington, FL 33414 | Tel:
561-791-4021 | eramirez@wellingtonfl.gov | www.wellingtonfl.gov
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